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Good Afternoon Maricela:
Attached, please find our final Agenda Item. The ernail below is the back-up documentation for this item. Let me know
if you need any additional info.

Cassie Allred
Program Administrator
Webb County Self-Help Center
Phone - (956) 523-4759
Fax - (956) 728-1483
cagarza@webbcountytx.gov

From: Erika Bueno
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 4:01 PM
To: Cassie Allred <cagarza@webbcountytx.gov>
Subject: RE:Self-Help Center

Good afternoon,

As per Mr. Rodriguez, you can go ahead and solicit bids on approved item No. 38 but please make correction to address
and present at next comm. court.
As for the Resolution Mr. Rodriguez is working on the language to add to add to agenda for upcoming comm. court.
Feel free to contact me should you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you.

Erika L. Bueno
Webb County Attorney's Office
1110 Washington St. Suite 301
Laredo, Tx. 78040
Tel: (956) 523-4044
Fax: (956)-523-5005

From: Cassie Allred
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:33 PM
To: Erika Bueno
Subject: RE: Self-Help Center

1



Good Afternoon Erika:
I am following up on the Resolution that I submitted for review and also on Item # 38 from the 10-26-15 meeting. Can
you let me know what the outcome of these issues is?
Thank you,

Cassie Allred
Program Administrator
Webb County Self-Help Center
Phone - (956) 523-4759
Fax - (956) 728-1483
cagarza@webbcountytx.gov

From: Erika Bueno
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:45 AM
To: Cassie Allred <cagarza@webbcountytx.gov>
Subject: RE:Self-Help Center

Good morning Cassie,

As per Mr. Rodriguez, before we can give you a final answer regarding Item #38 on October 26,2015 Agenda we need to
advise Mr. Montemayor of the situation. As soon as I speak to him I will let you know. Regarding the Resolution, it is still
under revision. I will have an answer for you before today is over.

Thank you.

Erika L. Bueno
Webb County Attorney's Office
III 0 Washington St. Suite 301
Laredo, Tx. 73040
Tel: (956) 523-4044
Fax: (956)-523-5005

From: Cassie Allred
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 8:59 AM
To: Erika Bueno
Subject: Self-Help Center

Good Morning Erika,
I'm following up on the question I had regarding Item 38 from Monday's Commissioner's Court Meeting. Also, any word
on the Resolution I submitted for review?

Thank you,
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